

# Kenneth Paul P. Fauni

ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTSMAN/CAD OPERATOR

Male / 42 Years old / Married / Catholic / Philippine Citizen



(+974) 77938636



Ain Khaled, Doha - Qatar



kensweb@gmail.com



www.kenfauni.com

#### **SUMMARY**

With 19 years of experience in producing 2D working drawings from floor plans, elevations, sections and details in architectural projects such as residential, commercial, hotels, and other institutional buildings.

Excels in creating photo realistic 3D architectural renderings and walkthrough animation, as well as graphic design used for presentations and project proposals both interior and exterior.

# **MAJOR PROJECT INVOLVEMENT**

#### **Development of Doha Qatar Air Base**

Year: 2019-2023

Location: Doha, Qatar

Description: Military Facilities (Base Command and Operation Bldg., Workshop, Accommodation, Substation, Watch Tower, etc.)

#### **Hotel & Residential Tower-Dubai**

Year: 2010-2019

Location: Downtown, Dubai-UAE Total built-up area: 54,410sq.m.

Description: Two basements, ground and mezzanine level, featuring

4 podiums with amenities.

## The Mondrian Hotel-Falcon Tower

Year: 2007-2017

Location: Al Qutaifiya, Westbay Lagoon, Qatar

**Total built-up area:** 69,383sq.m. **Description:** A 25 storey hotel tower with 2 royal penthouse suites.

# **Turkish Primary School**

Year: 2007-2015

Location: Ain Khaled, Qatar Total built-up area: 3,035sq.m.

**Description:** Single storey school consisting of 8 classrooms, and complete school amenities such as a library, laboratory, auditorium, clinic, media & computer room, cafeteria, staff room and principal office.

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### Architectural CAD Draftsman/3D Visualizer

Company: White Young Qatar W.L.L. Year: 2019-Present

#### **Duties & Responsibilities:**

- · Develop and prepare architectural designs and drawings from preliminary concepts, sketches, and specifications up to detail design and for construction stages.
- Create 3-dimensional models and render for use by various departments and teams as well as presentation to clients and for project proposals.
   Efficiently operate computer-assisted design and drafting workstations.
- Produce drawing sets based on current project and team needs.
- Check and verify design drawings to conform to specifications and design
- · Maintaining XREF, blocks, CAD layering in a proper standard.
- Ensure client's needs are met in a timely and cost-effective manner.
- Perform other duties as required

#### Architectural CAD Draftsman/3D Visualizer

Company: Southwest Architecture, Doha-Qatar

Year: 2011-2019

# **Duties & Responsibilities:**

- Drafts 2D drawing of architectural plans, interior layout, and details.
- Edit technical draughts based on the recommendations of project
- Developing 3D visual presentation such as interior, exterior, site development as well as animation and graphic design layout.

#### Architectural CAD Draftsman/3D Visualizer

Company: SMEC International Pty. Ltd., Doha-Qatar

Year: 2007-2011

#### **Duties & Responsibilities:**

- Preparing both rough sketches and detailed work with CADD systems.
- Following specifications and calculations to create various technical
- · Communicating with architects and engineers, and incorporating knowledge gained into drawings.
- Preparing, reviewing, and redrafting alongside the engineering team.
- · Working under the directions of the regional manager, Middle East, and North Africa (MENA) and the principal architect/project manager.

# CAD Draftsman/I.T. admin

Company: Magnetron Technology Philippines Corporation Year: 2005-2007

## **Duties & Responsibilities:**

- Preparing 2D layout of printed circuit board (PCB) to be used for laser cut stencil for electronic machines.
- Managing network servers, company website, and basic computer troubleshooting.

#### **CAD Draftsman**

Company: Chiaolin Electronics Philippines Corporation Year: 2004-2005

# **Duties & Responsibilities:**

- Preparing 2D views layout and specification of electronic coils and transformers.
- Creating the 3D model of coils and transformers with the exact measurements for detailed specification checking as well as for the record keeping.

#### 3D Visualizer

Company: HRD (S) Pte Ltd., Philippines

Year: 2003

#### **Duties & Responsibilities:**

- Preparing 3D model and rendering Japanese houses using Piranesi software
- · Site layout drafting using Archicad software
- Graphic editing and designing.

#### **EDUCATION**

College Level:

# **AMA Computer Learning Center, Philippines**

Course: Computer System Design and Programming Year: 2000-2002

# Technological University of the Philippines Cavite Course: Industrial Architecture Technology

Year: 1997-2000

High School Level:

## Camarin High School - Cielito Zamora Annex, Philippines

Year: 1993-1997

Primary Level:

# Kaligayahan Elementary School, Philippines

Year: 1987-1993

### **SPECIAL TRAININGS**

# **Autodesk VIZ for 3D Visualization**

**Institute:** Microcadd – Cubao, Philippines **Year:** 2006-2007

#### **Autodesk AutoCAD R16**

Institute: Informatics Computer – SM Fairview, Philippines Year: 2000

#### **OTHER SKILLS**

- Manual and digital painting, drawing.
- Graphic Designing
- Static Web Designing
- Basic PC Troubleshooting
- Data EncodingDriving with GCC License

#### **SOFTWARE KNOWLEDGE**

Autodesk AutoCAD

Autodesk Revit

Autodesk 3D Studiomax

SketchUp



Lumion

Corona Render Engine

V-Ray Render Engine

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe After Effects

Adobe Premiere

Microsoft Office